-2-

1865, Wm. J. Woods in 1869, Emma Matilda Woods in 1883, William J. Crispin in 1920, Solomon Schwandt in 1922 reserving unto William John Woods use during his life of the dwelling house on lands, Jabez John Woods in 1922, Edgar Byron Woods in 1922, and Jabez John Woods in 1926. The purchase price for this property in 1869 was \$550 and in 1939 the purchase price was \$2,000. In 1971, the front 10 acres of this lot were reserved by Morris Francis, the remaining 40 acres being sold to his son, Clark Francis.

Lot 67, Conc. 2.S.D.R. was bought by George Wallace Francis in 1926. The Crown Grant to this lot was taken by Richard Everett in 1857. Owners since then were Philip S. Lautenschlager in 1879, Jacob Rossell in 1880, George G. Rossel in 1884, John Russell in 1890, Jacob Rossel Jr. in 1897, William John Woods in 1913, Edgar Byron Woods in 1915. A log house is still standing on this property as shown in the picture below. This log house was the scene of many dances in earlier years.

